From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Bruno, Kenneth
7/26/2013 12:54:54 PM

Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Peralta, Sara (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEBE)

Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Cauguiran, Aimee
(aimee.cauguiran(@cpuc.ca.gov); Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Chatterjee, Bishu
(bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov); Penney, Paul A. (paul.penney@cpuc.ca.gov);
Haine, Steven K. (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov); Parkes, Christopher
(christopher.parkes@cpuc.ca.gov); Koss, Kenneth L. (kenneth.koss@cpuc.ca.gov);
Magee, Charles H. (charles.magee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: QA/QC meeting

Laura / Sarah — Thank you for the very informative meeting this morning on QA/QC and risk based
treatment to self —reported violations. 'msorry | had to leave early but | understand the remainder of
the meeting went well. Please feel free to contact me if you have any meeting follow-up questions for
us or for anything else. Have a nice weekend.

Kenneth Bruno

Supervisor — Risk Assessment Section

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-5265

SB GT&S 0258539
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